From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 6/26/2014 4:16:08 PM

To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh (sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: FW: PG&E's response to Ms. Nguyen's Letter to CPUC Re: Disconnection
Settlement

FYI

From: Cuaresma, Sally

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 4:14 PM

To: marylo747@comcast.net

Cc: stephaniec@greenlining.org; pucservice@dralegal.org; hayley@turn.org; jhowat@nclc.org;
DarleneWong@nclc.org; valerie.ontiveroz@swgas.com; debra.gallo@swgas.com; tdillard@sppc.com;
KHassan@SempraUtilities.com; chris.dominski@sce.com; rkmoore@gswater.com;
KWickware@SempraUltilities.com; tara.collins@sfgov.org; map@cpuc.ca.gov; austin.yang@sfgov.org;
Cherry, Brian K; mday@goodinmacbride.com; service@cforat.org; anginc@goldrush.com;
hodgesjl@surewest.net; westgas@aol.com; cathie.allen@pacificorp.com;
jason.dubchak@niskapartners.com; Ariel.Son@PacifiCorp.com; cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com;
Nwamu, Chonda (Law); dennis.guido@staplesenergy.com; Gonzales, Eddie; Tell, Monica;
nsuetake@turn.org; Landry, Patti; Aker, Ron; Raffety, Rory; judypau@dwt.com;

Kristien. Tary@swgas.com; catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com; holly.lloyd@swgas.com;
GHealy@SempraUtilities.com; Naftab@semprautilities.com; dadellosa@sgvwater.com;
tiryan@sgvwater.com; case.admin@sce.com; Darrah.Morgan@sce.com;
Jennifer.Shigekawa@sce.com; John.Montanye@sce.com; monica.ghattas@sce.com;
CentralFiles@SempraUltilities.com; michaelebailey@cox.net; jeanne.smith@sce.com;
hym@cpuc.ca.gov; rhd@cpuc.ca.gov; jeanne.sole@sfgov.org; Forsgard, Karen; Lewis, Matthew H.;
cem@newsdata.com; Wilson, Michelle (Law); Kim, Ann (Law); RegRelCPUCCases; Lucha, Ed;
samuelk@greenlining.org; enriqueg@greenlining.org; joyw@mid.org; lindaf@mid.org; louh@mid.org;
Gardner, Cassaundra; cpuc@libertyutilities.com; Barb.Coughlin@PacifiCorp.com;
Marisa.Decristoforo@PacifiCorp.com; michelle.mishoe@pacificorp.com; tory.francisco@cpuc.ca.gov;
atr@cpuc.ca.gov; dif@cpuc.ca.gov; kwz@cpuc.ca.gov; Ira@cpuc.ca.gov; lwt@cpuc.ca.gov;
meb@cpuc.ca.gov; syg@cpuc.ca.gov; zca@cpuc.ca.gov; mp1@cpuc.ca.gov; cap@cpuc.ca.gov;
mp6@cpuc.ca.gov; cjs@cpuc.ca.gov; cab@cpuc.ca.gov; skh@cpuc.ca.gov; mve@cpuc.ca.gov;,
kik@cpuc.ca.gov; ab1@cpuc.ca.gov; mf1@cpuc.ca.gov; pac@cpuc.ca.gov; knr@cpuc.ca.gov
Subject: PG&E's response to Ms. Nguyen's Letter to CPUC Re: Disconnection Settlement

On behalf of Brian Cherry, enclosed please find PG&E’s response to Ms. Nguyen’s letter dated
June 26, 2014 (attached) addressed to the California Public Utilities Commission.
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Thank you.

Sally Cuaresma

Regulatory Relations
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